From: Dorothy Vincent

To: Joseph P. Filippi
Subject: NO Mandatory Vaccine for college students
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 5:24:24 PM

Hello , I’'m against mandatory vaccines for college student or any persons .

This experiment causes deaths and illnesses that are censored from being exposed to us .

Scientists, doctors , virologists have come out to say mass vaccination has never cured anything - most if not all of
these experts have been banned .

Informed consent has been thrown out the window for something that can be cured when proper measures are taken
. Young adults and children are typically ones who have strong immune systems and can

survive Covid and flu’s.

It is illegal to force mandatory experimental medical devices upon society . No legal action can be taken towards the
vaccine companies since 1985 — if our children become ill, or die , there is no recourse .

Our children are so precious to us , why take any chances on their health and future.

Sincerely- Dorothy

Sent from my iPhone



